UNITED NATIONS Distr.

GFINERAL
ECONOMIC
AND
SOCIAL COUNCIL

PR
PR

E/CN.7/5R, 21
1 M&y 195” ™

ORIGII\AL ENGLISH

Eighth Seasion
SUMMARY RECCRD OF THE. ‘I‘WO HUI\U):RE‘D AN?D FENTH MEETING

Held at Heaaquarters New York _
on Tuesday," llf April 1953, at 3. 15 p.m.-

L Illicit tra,fficp (a) reports on the illicit traffio (E/CN 7/L.21,

7 L.o1/aadie, “B/éNi7/257, E/Ch 7/252, B/, l951/“unnnary) (sontinued);
(a) smuggling ‘by seaman, \c) Situation regarding illicit traffic
in Italy, ' o &

CONTEN'I’S

< "-

.......

Request fcr information from the. Goverrment of Ecua.doh Lo

53-11394



B/6N.7/5R,210

English
Page 2 Y
Chalmen: . Mr, RABASA
Rapporteur: Mr, NIKOLIC
Members: My, SHARMAN
Mr, LIANG ©
Mr. EZZAT
Mr, VAILLE o
Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY
M. ESFANDIARY
Mr. KRUYSSE
Mrs, KOWALCZYK
Mr, OR
My, ZONOV
Mr, WAIXER
My, ANSLINGER
Also presentt My, DEVAKUL
’ Mr. CANAPERIA
Mr, MAY
I}ggreeent.ativp uf a specialized agency:
Dr. WOLFF
 Secretariat: My, HUANG
Mr. CELINSKI

Mexieo
Yugoslavis
Cemada

" China
 Bgrpy

France e
India '

. Iran

Netherlands

Poland

Turkey
Union of Soviet Socislist R«_spublioa

United Kingdom of Gregt Britain asd
Northern Ireland = :

United States of Americs

Observer for Thailand
Observex_', for Ttaly
Pormanent Central Opium Bosrd

World Health Organizetion (WHO)

Division of Narsotic Drugs
Secretary of the Commission



"E/cm.'r/aa.em
English
Fage 3

ILLICIT TRAFFIC: (a) REPORTS ON THE ILLICIT TRAFFIC (E/CN.7/L.21, L.21/Add.2,
E/EN.7/257, B/CN.7/252, E/NR. 1951/“ummu:Y)(continued): (d) SMUGGLING BY SEAMEN
E/CN.7/L.21 (continued) “g

Mr. ZONOV (Unlon of Soviet Soclalist Republics) sald that his statement
et the previous meeting had evidently been inieunderetood by the Frensh
ropresexitati%é’. He wished to make it clear that, in referring to secusations
brought against the Paople 8 Rapublie of Ghina, he had had in mind politieal.
acousations against a specifie oountry and govemment and not individual
violations of narcotics regulatiom. I

He falled ’co understand the asaertion vhioh tha United. atates representa.tive
hed made at the same meeting that the USSR had not subnitted a report for the
year 1952, The USSR invariably su‘bmittad an ennual report, whigh almya
ineluded information relating to Chapter V.

E/eN,7/L.21/Add 2

At the invitation of the @hairman, Mr. Devakul {Observer for Thailand) took °
a seat at the Commission teble.

The CHATRMAN weleomed the observer for Thailand and recallsd the '
invitation the Commission had extended to the Government of Thailand at the
beginning of the session to be represented at the eonference table during the
diseussion of item 8 of its agenda ~ abolition of opium-smoking ix_z_the }5‘&;‘ East,

In reply to Mr, VAILLE (France) and Mr, OR (Turkey), Mr. DEVAKUL
(Thailand) saild that opium was not-eultivated in Thailand except in thé,north
of the eountry where, as in neighbouring countries, control was diffioult,

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of Amerios) pointed out that Thailand
was the only eountry which still permitted opium smoking and enguired how
supplios of oplum wers obtained for smoking dons, if neither the cultivation
nor the importation of opium was authorized,

e . -
o oo

Mr, DEVAKUL (Observer for Thailand) replied that, while rew opium
was occasionally imported into Thailand, the supplies for smoking dens were
mainly derived from seirures, '



E/ON.7/R,210 +
English
Page 4

Since many-faetors vhich wers not puiely technical were involved in-the
situation in Thailand, he Felt. that a public statement on the matter would bde.
somevhat embarressing and that it would be more appropriate for the information
requested by the United Gtates repreeentat}ve to be obtained through diylomatic
channels. As the Unlted States reprapentative vas avare, - the Governmant of
Thailand was attempting gradually to. Buppress tho traffiec in opium, Legislaticn
would not be effective for the purpose and might 1n faot maka the situation wbrse.
The traffic in opium did not originate In Thailand and had increased subatantially
since the war, a state of affairs to which polit cal conﬁitiona in northorn e
Burme end Indochins had contributed,

Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of America) proposed that further discussion
of the matter should be postponed untll the Cqmisaién vas dealing }ritl} item 8
of its egenda relating to the abolition of opiuﬁ snoking. ‘ .
It was so decided.
Mr. Dovakul (Thailand) withdrew.

E/CN.

The CEAIRMAN commented on the small number of countriéds whieh had
reaponded’ to Economic and Socisl Ceunéil resolution 436 (XIV) C-and said that
any further replies received by the Secretariab»would be submitted to the
Commisaion at its mext sesslon, !

My, KRUYSSE (Netheérlands) suggested that, in. sireulating replies
from gcvernmsnts, it would be ugeful if the oeeretariat in future raproduoed
the resolution to whiel the replies related. ' :

M, ‘GELINSKT' (Secretary of the Commission) said that the Netherlands
representative B suggeaticn would be noted. SR .



B/ON,7/3R,210
English
Page 5

E/CN,7/252

Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugcalavia) enquired why there was no reference to
Yugoslavia 1n Chapter II of the document gince to his certain knowladge
Yugoslavia had submitted an annual report for 1952,

Mr, HUANG (3ecretariat) replied that the report for Yugoslavia had
been repeived by the Secretarlat on 3 March 1953. ’ It had not been ineluded in
Chapter IT of the document because it had provided no information on Chapter V.

Mr. ANS LNGER (United States of Amorice) polnted out with reference to
Chapter III of the document that by far the largest soizure of prapared opium
had been reported by Iran.. He wondered what the reasen for that was. ,

Mr, KRIGHRAMOORTHY (India) and M, ANSLINGER (United States jofAmerica)
noted that in thrse of the cases of the smuggling of raw opium and mérphina
by air mentioned in Chapter V of the document, the}aircfaft Héd same Trom
Bangkok, In view of the fact that Thailand neither cuitivated nor imported
opium, some explanation seemed indicated.

Mr. EZZAT (Egypt) drew attention to the statement in paragrmaph 42 (1)
in Chapter Vv that raw oplum had as usual, been smzgled into Egypt from the

East. The phrase “as usual" wag partlcularly appropriate, aince 95 per cent
of the narcotic drugs entering Egypt did so across its eastern borders.

~ Mr, ANSLINGER (United States of America) gaid with reference to
Chapter VII clandestine manufacture wes extremely important. He congratulated
the French Government on its reports on clandestine laboratorles which contained
all the needed information and hoped thot other Governments would emulate the
Frenah‘example. R



E/CN.7/SR.210
English
Page 6

Mr, SHARMAN (Canade) endorsed the United States representative's
renarks, adding thét undexr the International‘Conventions govérhments'ﬁéd;agreed
to report on im@offant caées of illicit traffic, He fhought that any case
involving a discovery of a clandestine laboratory should be deemed important
and repgrted’automatically,

 Mr, NIKOLIC (Yugcslavia) pointed out that at the previous session the
Economic and Social Council, at the recormendation of the Commission had adopted
largely at the insistence of the United States representative, a resolution on
illicit trafficklng by the crews of merchant ships end civil aircraft (436 (X1IV)),
He wondered, therefore how to 1nterpret the fact that, according to chapter VIII
of document E/CN 7/¢52 over half of the ships reportedly implicated in seizures
during 1952 vere of Unite& States registry. Even more disquieting was the fact
that certaln shlps of United States registry had been mentioned over and over
again in the repcrtgf He thought the intention in adopting the resolution
- (436 (X;V)) pgd!b?en ﬁp ensure that such persons lost their seamen's licenges.

The CHAIRMAN pointed out that under thé resolution governments were -

required to report only on crewmen convicted on or after 1 January 1953,

‘ Mr. ANSLITGER \United States of America) said that the United States had

nacted legislatlon providlng penalties of $50 per ounce for the master of any
ship involved in the smuggllng of narcotic drugs, He pointed out that seizures
were often made in ports outside the United States, It would greatly help the
fight aga{nst the illicit traffic if ctilor countries would adopt penalties as
heaﬁy as those imposed ih‘the United States, Before the Second World War certsain
captains ﬁad bteen fined as much as\$750,000 and the shipping companies had
co-operated very effectively in eliminating“smuggling. Legislation which
provided penalties only for drugs found aboard without imposing a fine on the
master of the ship was inadeguate,



g e b e e e

E/CN.7/SR.210

Bnglish -
Page 7

There was no doubt that smuggling by seamen counstituted the largest source
of drugs for the illicit traffic and in compliance with the Cogncil resolution
the Upnited States would submit by 1 July 1953 a lengthy liet of seamen convicted
on charges of smuggling whose licences had been revoked. He hoped that other
governments would act promptly under the resolution and submit similar lists to
the Secretariat as soon as possible for immediate circulation to governments.
That was essential tc prevent persons convicted in one country from seeking
berths on ships of other nationalities.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canada) pointed out that the nationality of a ship was not
always indicative. For example, the ship of Canadian registry mentiomed in
chaﬁﬁér VIII was beyond the control of the Canadian Goverzment. It was no%
manned by Cenadians and had not approached Canadian waters for many years but
operated In the vicinity of Macao far beyond the limits of Canadian jurisdiction.
He assured the Commission that the Canadian Government would very much like to .

L4

get control of the ship.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) observed that under maritime law a ship was
subject to the laws of its country of registry.

The CHAIRMAN said that the Secretary-General uad communicated Economic
and Social Couneil resolution 436 (XIV) to governments and was ewaiting their

H

replles.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) suggested that the memorandum
on the illiecit traffic prepared by the Secretary-General for the Commission's

next session should contain a special chapter on smuggling by seamen.

-It was so agreed. .



E/CN.7/8R.210
English
Page 8

The CHAIRMAN proposed that the foregoing discussion should be
considered as disposing of item 7 (d) of the agenda.

It was s0 agreed.

© Mr. KRUYSSE (Netherlands) said, with reference to chapter IX that he
had notcd with intercst that prices for illicit drugs had been quoted per unit
of weizot which made it possidle to make certain comparisons. Of course, as
prices were affected by retes of exchauge, the figures would have to be
interpreted with that in mind. The chapter showed & distinct improvement over

the former method of presentation.

Mr. LZZAT (Egypt) dieow aniention to the great difference in the prices
of opium and I.aian hemp in Isruel -ard ia Fgypt.  In Israel, oplum was quoted
at approximatzly $200 to $250 per kilogramme aand Indian hemp ranged between.$330
and $400 whereas in Zgypt the price of opium per kilogramme ranged from $13,000
to $15,000 while Indian hemp fetched from $900 to $12,000. That reflected the
excellent work being accomplished by the Egyptian anti-narcotics administration
and the Narcotics Bureau of the Arab League.

Mr. SHARMAN (Canade) referring to chapter X said that the Canadian
report had mentioned the ¢ffectiveness of whippings in deterring certain
criminals who had been inducing young people to take-drugs and he asked that the

peragraph on Canade should be amended to refer to the penalty.
Mrf'HUANG (Secretariat) said the necessary corrigendum would be issued.

Mr. NIKOLIC (Yugoslavia) said it would seem from the report on
Hong Kong either that narcotics offenders were subject only to fines or that

there had becn no offences in 1952 serious enough to be punished by imprisonment.

Mr. HUANG (Secretariat) said that chapter X did not refer to
legislation in general but was merely a compilation of the penalties mentioned
specifically in the seizure report.



E/CN.7/8R.210
English
Page 9

Mr, AEBLINGER (United States of Americe) said he wes npot satisfied
with the penaltias imposed in the United States on narcotic drug traffickers
although they were usually heavier than those imposed elsewhere, He sugzested
that the Commission might consider that question when it took up the!problem of
laws an& fégulatidﬁs." He'théuéht that the United States should introduce a
minimm perialty of Pive years' imprisonment for the second offence :and of ten
years for the third offence, It was encoursged to note the United Kingdow
report that a sentence of three yeera had been imgcsed for the unlawful
possession of Indian hemp. - ‘ ’

| ’ﬁr"WALKER (United Kingdom)-said that thet was the highest sentence
yet rééorded'in the United Kingdom for that offence. The court nhad taken into
eccount the fact that the person concerned was of bad character and had been
previously convicted for the same offence, It had zlso been awsre ol the scoisl

menace of Indian hemp,

Mf; EZZAT (Ezypt) said that the penalties reported in the paragraph
on Egypt had been impcsed under the old, comparatively lenient legislaticn
Decree Law No. 351 promuloated on 25 December 1952 imposed much higher penalties
including a maximum sentence of life imprisonment and‘ fines rarging from.
£E 3,000 to 10,000, o ‘ R EEE
R Corel , :

e, SHARMAN (Canada) thought the réports on Hong Konmg should be - - -

reviewed as it was his impression that prison terms hed slso been imposed in 1952,

WALKBR (United Kingdom) pointed out in connexion with Hong Kong
that the summary of annual reports of govermments for 1951 referred on. page 49 to
penalties including fines up to $UK 10,000 ($1,750) or imprisonment for terms.
up to two years, or both, and in many cases banishment had been imposed,

-



E/CN.T/SR.210
English
Page 10

Mr., HUANG (Secmtariat')v gald that prisen terms had been mentionsd in the
annual report for 1951 in conjunction with penalties imposed in Hong Xong. ' ‘

The CHAIRMAN suggested that the Commission should no*be the various
documents 1t had considered on the 1llicit trmaffic with appreciation, subject to
the comments ma.de by the various merbers during the de'ba‘be. The quest_ion of the
111icit traffic in Ttaly and the Far Dast vas still pondirg. -

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socialist Republics) pointed out tha.t the
Commission had no'l: yet ﬁnishod with chapters V of amual reports for the year
1952 (E/CN.7/L.21) or with the summry of annual reports of Governments for 1951
(E /fR.1951 /Summry). He had said at the very outset of the debate that he had a
few comments to meke on the summary and he wonderod when he would be given an
opportunity to speak,

Mr. WALKER (United Kingdom) sugges‘bed thet the Commission should postpone
taking note of the sumBry of anmial reports of Goverm:'ents for 1951 until it had
finished 1ts consideration of the item on illicit traffic.

The CHATRMAN pointed out that at the previous meeting he had spocifically
called for commerts on the summry of anmal reports of Governuents but as no ene
mad asked for the floor he had assumod that tho debate was concluded. The
Commission could, however, postpone its fimml action on the various documents
until the debate on the 1llicit traffic had 'been concluded.

Mr. ZONOV (Union of Soviet Socializt Republics) shggesmd that the
Commission should follow 1ts customary procedure of putting the question to the
vote after the debate kad been concluded.

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) suggestod that the most
convenient procedure in the circumstances might be to take up the item concerning
111icit traffic in Italy at the present meeting, reserving the item on illicit



£/CN.7/3R.210
English
Page 11

treffic in the Fer East for the following ome, at which there would be opportunity
for the USSR representative to bring up the points he had in mind. R

Mr,‘Vﬁi?LE !Fronce) supported the United States proposel.

The United States pronogal wes adopted unanimously.

(c) STTUATION REGARDING ILLICIT TRAFFIC IN ITALY

Mr. VATLLE (France) sald thet the French newspaper France-Soir of
18 March 1952 had contained reports concerning attempts to cover up 11licit
traffic in heroin in Italy, the drug being put on the market, at a low price,
as codeine, He doubted the veracity of the reports, which he had compared with
those submitted by the Italien Govermment to the Secretariet, but hoped that the
Qbserver for Italy would have an opportunity of glarifying the situation, '

Mr, CANAPERIA (Observer for Italy) wes gled of the opportunity accorded
him to make a statement to the Commission on behalf of the Italisn Government,
His presénce indiceted his Government's respect for the Commission and its desire
to co-opsrats in the suppression of illicit traffic.-

His Govermment's main work in that connexion was recorded in the various
reports which the Commission had recently examined. He thanked the United
States renrssentative for his words of apvreciation regarding that work,

During the last twelve monﬁhsﬂtwenty-nine police operations concerned with
11licit traffic had been cerried out, leading to the seizure of 22 kilogremmes
of heroin, 1 kg. 650 gr, of opium, 627 gremmes of coczine and some smaller
quantities of other drugs., All those regponsible were prosecuted in the
courts, -He felt that those activitles were proof of his Govermment's increased
gfforts ard a successfulvcontribution to the campaign against the internetional
drug traffic, . - .. - , ' '

Concerning the.Schiepperelli case,. he stated thet the Schiapparelli firm,
an old-established Turin firm of pharmaceutlcal and chemical products, had been.
granted the suthorization to extract and transform alkeloids from opium in 1942,
Like all such firms it was under strict periodicel inspecticn and nothing



E/CN.7/SR.210
Fnglish
Page 12

irregular had been found during the inspections carried out in 1952 and in
previdus years, Investigations carried outktowards-the end of 1952 following
the discovery of a case of illicit traffic by & wholesaler had disclosed a |
connexion between the propristor of the firm concerned and Frofessor Migliardi,
technical director and general mansger of the Schiapparelli company. A further
inspection of the Schiapperelli compeny at the beginning of 1953 had revealed
that & quantity of heroin, estimated by the Financial Police at 350-400 kgs., had
been memufactured and illegally disposed of by Professor Migliardi since 1943,
who, taking adventsge of his position, had been able to divert from normal
production & quantity of morphine to be transformed illicitly into heroin.
Although the initial inguiries had indicated that Professor Migliardi was solely
responsible, the operations of the firm had been suspended bj the competent
authorities; further inguiries had confirmed the exclusive fesponsibility of
Professor Migliardi, who had been prosecutedifdr the clandestine production of
end illegel trafficking in~harcotics, and the suspension hﬁdltherefore been of
limited duration. The exact quantity of hercin illegrlly manufactured was being
determined by a commission of technical axperts at the request of the judicial
authorities. Since the Financial Police's estimafe, which had been based on
indirect caiculations, might have been exaggerated, it ﬁas probabie that the
episode, which had been exploitéd internationally by rival national firmé, wbuld
be reduced to more modest proportions, ' In any event, the Ttalian Goverrment
would take any further action required, .

Concerning the Commission's recommendation that the Italian Govermment should
completely prohibit the mamufacture of heroin in Italy, he recalle@ that
production hed been suspended since July 1951, Stocks at thet time had been
78 kilograrmes, representing approximately & one and a half year's supply for
normal consumption, but of that total, 28 kilogrammes still remained at the
present jats. Seventeen kilogrammes of that were held by the military medical
authorities and the remaihing 11 kilogrammes were divided in small guantities
among narcotics manufacturers, vharmaceutical firms (for use in the production of
medicines) and registered wholesalers., The heroin held by narcotlcs mamifacturers
vas used exclusively by the National Public Health Department for the direct
replenishment of the stocks of hospitals and saﬁatoria on the basis of periodical



E/CN.7/SR.210
English
Page 13

and eppropriately certified requests, The question of complete prohibition was
Still under consideration by the Italien Govermment. As obJjections had been
relised by the medical authorities on the grounds that it was not pogsible to
replace heroin for therapeutical purposes by synthetic broduots, the question had
been placed before the National Council of Health which hed then requested further
information on the subject.“ He was confident that at the next WHO Assembly; in-
Mey, the Ttallan Goverrment would be able to give s fevourable answer on the
subJject, but at present it wes awalting the advice of the National Council of
Health, which would hold its session on 21 April. -

fr, ANSLINGER (United Stetes of America) thanked the Observer for Ttaly
for his infeormation. In view of the large diversion of hercin into the illicit
traffic he would like to know what the position of the Schieprerelli firm would
be in the future. He urderstood that another firm had besn involved in & drug
contravention two years ago tut thet the court had not yet reached a decision in
the c&se.) He ﬁas rarticularly interested in fhosa matters because mich of the
heroin which entercd the i1llicit market in Itely was later smuiggled into the
United Stateu. He Lol the Italien Government would give favourable consideration

to the comnlete prohibition of the manmufacture of heroin.

Mr., CANAPERIA (Observer for Italy) explained that after the second
poiice investigation in the Schiapprarelli case, as & result of which Professor
Migliardi was found to be the only member: of the firm involved, it was not
possible, under the law, to maintain the éuspension of the firm's activities.

He was fully aware of that deficlency in the Itallan legislation and said that

new legislation was being prepered which would provide for such cases, Concerning
the second query, the facts were that court proceedings had been taken against

Mr. Calascibetta, a director of the S.A.C.E. firm of wholesalers, for illicit
traffic in narcotics ard the licence of the flrm had been revoked.




E/CN.7/8R.210
English ‘
Page 14

SUMMARY OF ILLICIT TRANSACTIONS AND SEIZURES (E/NS.1952/Summary 6)

Mr. KRISHNAMOORTHY (India), answering & question raised by the
Canadian represéntative at a previocus meeting conce;ning fhe selzure of a
quentity of opium at Simla (Case 632 in Summary 6), said that the latest
information from his Goverhﬁ@nt was that the cesé was still under trial. If he
received further informationqbefore leaving New York he wduld report it to the
Commission, |

REQUEST FCOR INFORMATION FROM THE GOVERNMENT OF ECUADOR

Mr. ANSLINGER (United States of America) referred to & case of
substantial diverslions of narcotic drugs imported into Ecuador on certificates
issued by the United States, the United Kingdom and Switzerland and asked ‘the
Secretariat to ré uesy the Ecuadorean Government for a seizure report concerning
them.

Mr. V&' 552 {United Kingdom) supported the United States representative's

request.
The CHAIRMAN sajd that the Secretariat would take note of the request,

The meeting rose at 5.35 p.m.

1/5 a.m,





